
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
****SMALL COURTROOM – SECOND FLOOR**** 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 
October 3, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 
*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page. 

 

I. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  

NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 

DISTRICT 1 – SHEILA G. JONES     
DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, CHAIR     

DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     

DISTRICT 4 – GERALD STUNKEL – VICE-CHAIR     

DISTRICT 5  - STEVEN LEDFORD     

  

 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       

III.    Invocation – District 5 
         

 IV.    Approval of Agenda 
            

 V.      Consent Agenda –  
1.  Approval of Minutes: 

• October 25, 2021 – Work Session Minutes 
• August 12,, 2022 – Called Meeting Minutes  
• August 22, 2022 -  Joint Work Session Minutes 
• September 12, 2022 – Regular Meeting Minutes 

  
2.   Check Register – Check #’s     65608 - 65775 

VI.   Public Hearing  
Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as rezoning, 
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County 
Commissioners.  Following the public hearing, the Board of Commissioners will take action on each 
item presented below.  
 

 1. Public Hearing for the Extension of an Existing Moratorium on the acceptance of Residential  
     Preliminary Plat applications. 

 
 

 
Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more than ten 
(10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens,  county employees or other events by the 
Commissioners.   
 

 Jordana Pope, Executive Director - Monticello/Jasper Chamber of Commerce 
 Pastor Jason Parr – The Thrift Store – Landfill Use 

 
 
 

VIII. Citizens Comments 

VII. Presentations/Delegations 



XIII. Executive Session 

The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission 
for not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics.   The County Attorney will keep time.  Please  
be courteous of the 3 minute time limit. Comments noted from citizens via the Jasper County FB Page. 

IX. County Commissioner Items  
 

X.   Regular Agenda 

 
Business Items: 

 
1. Subdivision Preliminary Plat Moratorium Extension 
2. 2023 Comprehensive Plan Update – Steering Committee Appointments  
3. Jasper County DFCS Board Appointment  
4. Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointment 
5. Jasper County Recreation Board Appointment 
6. Fire Rescue Stations #3 and #6 – Roof Repair Quotes 
7. Recreation Park Equipment Quotes 
8. County Surplus Equipment – 2008 Ford E350 Van 
9. Fire Station #3 - Property Ownership Transfer Request  
10. FY 2022 Budget - Final Budget Amendments  
11. Landfill Customer Types Discussion  
12. 2023 SLOST Timeline  
13. Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings 

 

XI.   County Attorney Items 

XII.   County Manager Update 

 
 

Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 
and discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 
in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  
 
XIV. Adjournment  

 
 
 
  



Consent Agenda – Item 1: 

 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  October 3, 2022 
 
Subject:  Approval of Minutes 
 
Summary: 
 
 
Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 

 
• October 25, 2021 – Work Session Minutes* 
• August 12,, 2022 – Called Meeting Minutes  
• August 22, 2022 -  Joint Work Session Minutes 
• September 12, 2022 – Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
(Staff conducted an audit of all official meetings and noted that the October 25, 2021 Work Session Minutes 
had never been officially approved)  

 
Background: 
 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Approve minutes for:  
 

• October 25, 2021 – Work Session Minutes 
• August 12,, 2022 – Called Meeting Minutes  
• August 22, 2022 -  Joint Work Session Minutes 
• September 12, 2022 – Regular Meeting Minutes 
  



































 

 
Consent Agenda – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date: October 3, 2022 
 
Subject:  Approval of Check Register 
 
 
Summary: 
 
A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to 
process the checks. 
 
Background: 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Approve processing of check #’s 65608 – 65775 
  



 
 
 
Public Hearing: 
 
Department:  Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Subdivision Preliminary Plat Moratorium Extension 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
The Board of Commissioners to consider extending the moratorium on accepting Subdivision Preliminary Plats 
until Monday, November 14, 2022. 
 
The extended moratorium would expire at 11:59 P.M. on November 14, 2022.  Should the Board of 
Commissioners adopt new ordinances prior to November 14, 2022, the Board may take action to remove the 
moratorium prior to the expiration date.  (The Board of Commissioners regular November meeting will be held 
on Monday, November 7, 2022.  This date gives us 1 week after the regular November meeting to 
change/amend applications for those who may want to file new plats.) 
 
Background:  
 
On January 3, 2022 at the regular monthly meeting, the BOC placed a moratorium on the acceptance of 
Subdivision Preliminary Plats. 
 
There have been 2 extensions, one in June 2022 and the current one expiring at 11:59 P.M. on October 3, 2022.   
 
The need for the additional extension is for more time for review by the Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
& the Planning Commission due to the amount of information being amended.  Also the draft ordinance was 
tabled at the Planning Commission meeting on Thursday, September 22, 2022, so the document has not been 
forwarded on to be considered for adoption prior to the expiration of the current moratorium. 
 
 
  



Presentations/Delagations: 
 
Department:  Chamber of Commerce 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Jordana Pope, Executive Director - Monticello/Jasper Chamber of Commerce 
 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Presentations/Delgations 
 
Department:  Pastor Jason Parr – The Thrift Store – Landfill Tipping Fees 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject:  
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Business Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Subdivision Preliminary Plat Moratorium Extension 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
The Board of Commissioners to consider extending the moratorium on accepting Subdivision Preliminary Plats 
until Monday, November 14, 2022. 
 
The extended moratorium would expire at 11:59 P.M. on November 14, 2022.  Should the Board of 
Commissioners adopt new ordinances prior to November 14, 2022, the Board may take action to remove the 
moratorium prior to the expiration date.  (The Board of Commissioners regular November meeting will be held 
on Monday, November 7, 2022.  This date gives us 1 week after the regular November meeting to 
change/amend applications for those who may want to file new plats.) 
 
Background:  
 
On January 3, 2022 at the regular monthly meeting, the BOC placed a moratorium on the acceptance of 
Subdivision Preliminary Plats. 
 
There have been 2 extensions, one in June 2022 and the current one expiring at 11:59 P.M. on October 3, 2022.   
 
The need for the additional extension is for more time for review by the Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
& the Planning Commission due to the amount of information being amended.  Also the draft ordinance was 
tabled at the Planning Commission meeting on Thursday, September 22, 2022, so the document has not been 
forwarded on to be considered for adoption prior to the expiration of the current moratorium. 
 
 
Cost:  Box Ad for newspaper to announce the Public Hearing for the extension.  This has already been sent and 
published. 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Motion to approve Resolution #2022.10.03 to extend the existing moratorium on the acceptance of Residential 
Subdivision Preliminary Plats until November 14, 2022 at 11:59 p.m. 
 
  



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION # 2022.10.03 

 
A   RESOLUTION   OF   THE   JASPER   COUNTY   BOARD   OF   COMMISSIONERS 
EXTENDING UNTIL NOVEMBER 14, 2022 AN EXISTING MORATORIUM ON THE 
ACCEPTANCE OF APPLICATIONS OF RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION 
PRELIMINARY PLATS 
 
 

WHEREAS, Division 2., Agricultural and Residential Districts of the Code of Ordinances 
Part II, Chapter 119 entitled Zoning ("Zoning Ordinance"), and in Chapter 105 entitled 
Development Standards and Regulations that residential development is permitted in applicable 
zoning districts; and 
 

WHEREAS, these sections contain various regulations and restrictions with respect to 
residential development, including allowed densities, lot size, accessory uses, accessory uses 
permitted upon the issuance of a conditional use permit, and other development conditions and 
standards; and 
 

WHEREAS, recent development trends in the County suggest that current trends for 
residential development may not be adequately addressed by the current Zoning Ordinance and the 
Development Standards and Regulations; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board has directed the Planning and Zoning Department to evaluate 
possible revisions to the Code of Ordinances with respect to new planned residential development; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Department is in the process of reviewing 
current status and preparing possible amendments to the Code of Ordinances; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Supreme Court has held that a moratorium with respect to application 
of a Zoning Ordinance may be put in place for a reasonable period of time without the necessity 
of complying with notice requirements of the Georgia Zoning Procedures Law ("ZPL"); and 
 

WHEREAS, on January 3, 2022, the Board adopted a moratorium barring through and 
until July 5, 2022 and further extended until October 3, 2022, after a properly advertised public 
hearing the acceptance of applications for Residential Subdivision Preliminary Plat Petitions; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Board will conduct a properly noticed public hearing on October 3, 
2022, to consider the possible extension of the Existing Moratorium; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board finds to further extend a moratorium barring until November 14, 
2022, the acceptance of applications of Residential Subdivision Preliminary Plat Petitions to be 
reasonably necessary, the least restrictive means available, a reasonable exercise of the County's 
police power, and in the best interest of the public health, safety and welfare; and 
 



 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of Jasper 
County, Georgia as follows: 
 
 
1. The Jasper County Board of Commissioners does hereby enact a moratorium barring until 
November 14, 2022, the acceptance of applications of Residential Subdivision Preliminary Plat 
Petitions. 
 
2. The moratorium imposed by this Resolution shall terminate on the earliest date of (1) November 
14, 2022 at 11:59 p.m.; (2) approval by the Jasper County Board of Commissioners of an additional 
moratorium after a public hearing; or (3) the adoption of an amendment to the current language of 
the Zoning Ordinance and the Development Standards and Regulations. 
 
3. This Resolution shall be effective upon a majority vote by the Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
So resolved this 3rd day of October 2022, the public's health, safety and welfare demanding it. 
 
 
 
 
 

JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Sharon Robinson, County Clerk 



Business Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: 2023 Comprehensive Plan Update – Steering Committee Appointments 
  
Summary:  
 
The Jasper County Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee is a volunteer committee, comprised of 1 
elected official, 1 Business Owner, and 2 citizens who are appointed by the Jasper County Board of 
Commissioners to guide the comprehensive plan process and provide expert community background 
information. 
 
Staff has advertised for volunteers and the following citizens have submitted applications: 
 
Missy Henderson 
Amy Stelzer 
Zachary Midddleton 
William “Bill” Nash 
Tony Rogers 
Mary Patrick 
Cyndi Johns 
Sam Kelly 
 
Background:  
 
Jasper County Board of Commissioners, Monticello City Council and Shady Dale City Council are planning to 
update the County Wide Comprehensive Plan. The three governing bodies have contracted Northeast Georgia 
Regional Commission to assist in the development of the Comprehensive Plan Update. 
 
The Comprehensive Plan is a document that addresses critical issues and opportunities within a community that 
incorporates a shared vision for the community’s future. The plan reviews past trends, evaluates current 
conditions, develops a preferred future vision for growth and provides an implementation plan to achieve 
desired goals and objectives. The plan essentially serves as a policy guide as decisions are made in relation to 
growth and land use. A Comprehensive Plan is a result of public planning processes that involve members of 
the community who work together to visualize the desired shape and distribution of growth through a 
collaborative process. 
 
Cost:   
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board’s Discretion 
  



 

 
 
 

 

THE JASPER COUNTY 

 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 
 
The Jasper County Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee is a volunteer committee, comprised of 1 
elected official, 1 Business Owner, and 2 citizens who are appointed by the Jasper County Board of 
Commissioners to guide the comprehensive plan process and provide expert community background 
information. 
 
 
The steering committee will need to attend all of the input meetings and help lead conversation.    
 
The Jasper County Board of Commissioners is accepting applications with resumes for the two citizen positions.  
 
Applications can be obtained by visiting www.jaspercountyga.org  and clicking on the Public Notices page or by 
contacting Sharon Robinson at srobinson@jaspercountyga.org. All applications must be returned to Sharon 
Robinson either by e-mail or in person at the Jasper County Courthouse, 126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, 
Monticello, Georgia by 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 28, 2022. 
 

http://www.jaspercountyga.org/
mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org


APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT 

JASPER COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STEERING 
COMMITTEE 

  
 
The Jasper County Comprehensive Steering Committee is comprised of 1 elected official, 1 Business 
Owner, and 2 citizen residents of Jasper County and who shall be appointed by the Board of Commissioner 
of Jasper County.  
 
The steering committee will need to attend all of the input meetings and help lead conversation. 
 
Please take a few minutes to complete the application and return it with a resume, if available, to 
Sharon Robinson, County Clerk, at srobinson@jaspercountyga.org  or 126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, 
Monticello, GA 31064 no later than 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 28, 2022. 
 
If you have any questions, please call (706) 468-4900. 
 

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under 

Georgia Open Records Law. 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

TELEPHON E (home) __________________________________________ 
 

   (Cell)________________________________________________________ 
 
 
  Email address_____________________________________ 
 
 
 
   

Signature Date 

Missy Henderson

2726 Herds Creek Rd.

NA

770-833-5739

mhenderson1402@att.net

9/21/2022

Monticello 

mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org


             APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT 

  
 
1. How long have you been a resident of Jasper County? 

 
 

2. Why are you interested in serving on the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee? 
 
 

3. What qualifications and experience do you possess that should be considered for 

appointment to the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee? 

 
 
 
4. List your recent employment experiences to include name of company and position. 

 
 
 
 
5. Are you currently serving on a commission/board/authority or in an elected capacity 

with any government? 
 
 
 
6. Are you willing to attend all of the input meetings and help lead conversation? 

 
 
 

7. What is your vision of the county's future related to the Comprehensive Plan 

Steering Committee? 

 
 
 
8. Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment or your 

family and you serving on the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee? 
 
 
 
9. Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County employee?  If so, 

please describe. 
 

 

 

10.  Describe your current community involvement. 
 
 

13 Years

Mud Pie LLC 2009-2017- Executive Assistant to Owner and President
Computer Troubleshooters 2007-2009- Office Manager
REACH America 2002-2008- Ministry assistant

NA

Yes

No

No

Attend the monthly BOC and P&Z meetings. Plan to 

I am leader, very detailed oriented and organized.  My working career of 30 + years consisted of
office manager and executive assistant. My volunteer activites include jail ministry pastor, care pastor, 
and currently on staff with Butts Mutts Rescue and previouly volunteered for Angels Among Us Pet Rescue.

 To keep the community rural with the family friendly enviorment while weighing the 
needs of future development and change. Keeping the agricultural areas as agricultural and the industrial
areas in the industrial district. Allowing the existing industrial land to redevlope and create jobs. 

work the polls in our district at mid terms, always try and keep our business local, participate in the deer
festival and Saturday market.  We enjoy the events offered at Persons Hall, volunteer work with animal 
adoption agencies.

I would like to repesent the citizens who wish to keep our county rural and to assist in the stratagy
for future developments.



 

THE JASPER COUNTY 
 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 

The Jasper County Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee is a volunteer committee, comprised of 1 elected 
official, 1 Business Owner, and 2 citizens who are appointed by the Jasper County Board of Commissioners to guide 
the comprehensive plan process and provide expert community background information. 

The steering committee will need to attend all of the input meetings and help lead conversation.    

The Jasper County Board of Commissioners is accepting applications with resumes for the two citizen positions.  

Applications can be obtained by visiting www.jaspercountyga.org  and clicking on the Public Notices page or by 
contacting Sharon Robinson at srobinson@jaspercountyga.org. All applications must be returned to Sharon 
Robinson either by e-mail or in person at the Jasper County Courthouse, 126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, Monticello, 
Georgia by 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 28, 2022. 

http://www.jaspercountyga.org
mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org


APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT 
JASPER COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STEERING 

COMMITTEE 
  

The Jasper County Comprehensive Steering Committee is comprised of 1 elected official, 1 Business Owner, 
and 2 citizen residents of Jasper County and who shall be appointed by the Board of Commissioner of Jasper 
County.  

The steering committee will need to attend all of the input meetings and help lead conversation. 

Please take a few minutes to complete the application and return it with a resume, if availab le, to Sharon 
Robinson, County Clerk, at srobinson@jaspercountyga.org  or 126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, Monticello, GA 31064 no 
later than 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 28, 2022. 

If you have any questions, please call (706) 468-4900. 

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under Georgia 
Open Records Law. 

  Amy Stelzer              
 

  69 Pitts Chapel E 
  Newborn GA 30056 

 

 

TELEPHON E (home) __________________________________________ 

   (Cell) 715-896-6017________________________________________________________ 

   astelzer01@gmail.com 
  Email address_____________________________________ 
 

     September 23, 2022 

  
Signature Date 

mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org


             APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT 
  

1. How long have you been a resident of Jasper County? 
   
 Most of my life. I moved away for a few years, and came back. 

2. Why are you interested in serving on the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee? 

 I want to make sure that there are appropriate changes with the growth that is coming to  
 our county. 

3. What qualifications and exper ience do you possess that should be considered for 
appointment to the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee? 

  
 I have been in Jasper county most of my life. I also do a lot of work with the public and  
 constantly hear input and concerns from many citizens of Jasper county. 

4. List your recent employment experiences to include name of company and position. 

 I am the president of My Time To Shine Adaptive Sports and Recreation. A nonprofit  
 organization benefiting those in Jasper county with special needs and disabilities. 
 I also help at Robby and Cindy’s in Shady Dale and have a large reach with the    
 community of Jasper county. 

5. Are you currently serving on a commission/board/authority or in an elected capacity with 
any government? 

  
 No 

6. Are you willing to attend all of the input meetings and help lead conversation? 

 Yes 

7. What is your vision of the county's future related to the Comprehensive Plan 
Steering Committee? 

 With the unprecedented growth Jasper county is experiencing, I want to help make sure  
 that the impact is not detrimental to the lifelong citizens here. 

8. Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment or your family 



and you serving on the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee? 

 No 

9. Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County employee?  If so, 
please describe. 

 No; however, my brother Justin Wyatt is a city councilman and on the steering committee 
 for Shady Dale. 

10.  Describe your current community involvement. 

 I volunteer with the recreation department as needed as well as run a nonprofit program  
 for those in Jasper county with special needs and disabilities. I also help with the Shady  
 Dale community club as needed. 

















 

 
 
 

 

THE JASPER COUNTY 

 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 
 
The Jasper County Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee is a volunteer committee, comprised of 1 
elected official, 1 Business Owner, and 2 citizens who are appointed by the Jasper County Board of 
Commissioners to guide the comprehensive plan process and provide expert community background 
information. 
 
 
The steering committee will need to attend all of the input meetings and help lead conversation.    
 
The Jasper County Board of Commissioners is accepting applications with resumes for the two citizen positions.  
 
Applications can be obtained by visiting www.jaspercountyga.org  and clicking on the Public Notices page or by 
contacting Sharon Robinson at srobinson@jaspercountyga.org. All applications must be returned to Sharon 
Robinson either by e-mail or in person at the Jasper County Courthouse, 126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, 
Monticello, Georgia by 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 28, 2022. 
 

http://www.jaspercountyga.org/
mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org


APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT 

JASPER COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STEERING 
COMMITTEE 

  
 
The Jasper County Comprehensive Steering Committee is comprised of 1 elected official, 1 Business 
Owner, and 2 citizen residents of Jasper County and who shall be appointed by the Board of Commissioner 
of Jasper County.  
 
The steering committee will need to attend all of the input meetings and help lead conversation. 
 
Please take a few minutes to complete the application and return it with a resume, if available, to 
Sharon Robinson, County Clerk, at srobinson@jaspercountyga.org  or 126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, 
Monticello, GA 31064 no later than 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 28, 2022. 
 
If you have any questions, please call (706) 468-4900. 
 

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under 

Georgia Open Records Law. 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

TELEPHON E (home) __________________________________________ 
 

   (Cell)________________________________________________________ 
 
 
  Email address_____________________________________ 
 
 
 
   

Signature Date 

Tony Rogers

686 Eagle Dr., Monticello, GA 31064

N/A

  404-863-3617

tonydixie83@gmail.com

9/28/2022

mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org


             APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT 

  
 
1. How long have you been a resident of Jasper County? 

 
 

2. Why are you interested in serving on the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee? 
 
 

3. What qualifications and experience do you possess that should be considered for 

appointment to the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee? 

 
 
 
4. List your recent employment experiences to include name of company and position. 

 
 
 
 
5. Are you currently serving on a commission/board/authority or in an elected capacity 

with any government? 
 
 
 
6. Are you willing to attend all of the input meetings and help lead conversation? 

 
 
 

7. What is your vision of the county's future related to the Comprehensive Plan 

Steering Committee? 

 
 
 
8. Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment or your 

family and you serving on the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee? 
 
 
 
9. Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County employee?  If so, 

please describe. 
 

 

 

10.  Describe your current community involvement. 
 
 

2 1/2 years

I have always enjoyed economic and community development.  I performed these roles in various positions with Georgia Power 
Co./Southern Co.   I very much desire to share my experience to improve the community I live in.

38 years of electric and gas utility experience with ED/CD activities.  Infrastructure knowledge from customer choice, capital projects, 
operations and maintenance standpoints.  Extensive project management experience at both Georgia Power and 2 years at EN Trust 
Solutions Group, a utility consultant. CTAE teacher for 2 years in Henry County providing industry-ready students for local businesses.  
Leadership Henry graduate.  Bachelors in Mechanical Engineering Georgia Tech, MBA (Finance) - Georgia State

-36 years:  Southern Company/Georgia Power Company, various managerial/supervisory/contributor roles in marketing, operations,
capital projects on both the electric and gas sides-retired as a Senior Project Manager in the electric Transmission group.
-2 years:  Henry County Academy for Advanced Studies, HS CTAE teacher for energy and electronics
-2 years:  EN Trust Solutions Group, Manager of Project Management Consulting to energy customers, Atlanta office

No

Recently retired so I can devote the time and attention needed to fully suport this effort.  My years of experience will allow me to 
voice my opinion to the team in a constructive and collaborative way.

Planning and managing "smart growth" for our county, analyzing and planning for commensurate infrastructure needs for this 
growth while balancing inevitable growth issues with current resident needs and desires.  The world is getting smaller 
(UN Worldwide Population Estimates: 6B in 2000, 8B today, 10B by 2050).  Those counties who don't plan and manage for growth 
will only see problems, not opportunities (see the example of our Henry County neighbor).  Good industrial businesses (green if 
they can be!) will help our tax base.  Rivian can be a huge opportunity for our county.

No.  My wife does work part time at the Jasper County Library but I can't imagine this would be a conflict of interest with this 
Steering Committee. 

No

Member of Monticello Presbyterian Church-outreach and youth education committees, pro bono electrical consultant to Mayor 
Gail Harrell and the Monticello City Council, volunteer-clean up Monticello days and monthly MS/HS youth breakfasts. 

I just retired from full-time work in July of this year so I am now actively looking for the right opportunities to serve my community.

















 
 
Business Item 3: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Department of Family and Children Services – Board Appointment 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
The Jasper County DFCS Board has 2 vacancies that need to be filled.  Staff has advertised for citizen 
volunteers and the following people have submitted application: 
Monica Walker-Peete 
Frances Campbell 
 
 
 
Background:                                                                                                                                                                 
The Board of Commissioners appoints citizen volunteers to the DFCS Board to serve 5-year terms.  
 
 
 
Cost: 
None    
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:                                                                                                                                    
Appoint citizens to the Jasper County DFCS Board to serve a 5 year term expiring in October 2027. 
 
  















 
 
 

Business Item 4: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority – Board Appointment 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
 
The Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board has one (1) vacancy. 
 
The position to be filled is a 3-year term that will end August 31, 2025.   
 
Ms. Monica Walker-Peete has applied to be appointed to the Board. 
 
 
 
Background: 
  
The Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board is a five member board.. 
 
 
 
Cost: 
 
None 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Board Discretion 
 
  









 
 
 

Business Item 5: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Recreation 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Jasper County Recreation Board Appointments 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Jasper County Recreation Board has 3 vacancies due to the re-formation of the Board.  
Staff has advertised and the following people have expressed interest in serving. 
 
Matthew Wilson 
James Belcher 
Donald Outlaw 
Valerie D. Pennamon 
Jennifer Pittman 
Jeff Williamson 
Jacquelyn “Marquitta” Houston 
  
 
Background:  
 
The Jasper County Recreation Board is a five (5) member board  
 
At the September 12, 2022 Regular meeting the Board appointed Sheila Jones, and Jeff Holloway.  
 
 
Cost:  None 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
 
  











































 
 

Business Item 6: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Fire Rescue 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Fire Rescue Stations #3 and #6 – Roof Repair Quotes 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Jasper County Fire Rescue is seeking approval to repair roofs at Station 3 and Station 6. 
 
Background:  
 
Fire Station 3 and Fire Station 6 roofs have multiple leaks. Several roofing contractors inspected the roofs at 
both locations and submitted quotes to fix the problems causing the leaks. All four contractors quoted pricing to 
apply a coating to the roofs. 
 
Station 3 – 185 Hwy 212 West Monticello 
Station 6 – 104 Alcovy North Drive Mansfield  
 
Cost:  
1. JACO Contracting 

- Station 3 - $ 28,130.00 with Alternate Warranty add $ 2,750.00 
- Station 6 - $ 16,020.00 with Alternate Warranty add $ 2,200.00 

 
2. TCP Construction 

- Station 3 - $12,000.00 
- Station 6 - $4,500.00 

 
3. Total Pro 

- Station 3 - $ 40,680.90 
- Station 6 - $ 30,689.10 

 
4. Becks Contracting 

- Station 3 - $ 29,584.65 
- Station 6 - $ 21,563.85 

 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discretion 
 
 
 
 
 
 



























 
 

 
Business Item 7: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Recreation Park 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Recreation Park Equipment Quotes 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
BOC approved Rec Staff to obtain quotes on 2 utility vehicles and 1 zero turn mower. 
 
Quotes for consideration 
 
Utility vehicles 
AG Pro Madison John Deere Gator XUV560E 2022  2  $10,487/each  $20,974 
Hays Tractor  American Landmaster L3 2022   2  $8195 each  $16,390 
Youngblood Tractor 2022 Intimidater w/standard bed 2 $12,831each  $25,662 
Youngblood Tractor 2022 Intimidater w/Versabed  2 $13,331each  $26,662  
      
 
Zero Turn Mowrer 
Ag Pro Madison John Deere Z920M Commercial  1    $10,169 
Hays Tractor Kubota Model Z726 Commercial  1    $10,549  
Youngblood Tractor 2022 SRT Xde 61”   1    $  9,889 
Jasper County Small Engine Ferris ISX 800 27HP 61” 1    $  8,300 
Jasper County Small Engine Ferris ISX 2200 28HP 61” 1    $ 11,100 
 
 
Background:  
 
Rec Dept currently has 1 John Deere Gator and 2 zero turn mowers 
 
 
Cost:   
 
Funded by Impact Fees 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
  

















 
 

Business Item 8: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Senior Center 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: County Surplus Equipment – 2008 Ford E350 Van 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
The Senior Center has a 2008 Ford E350 Van with 220,435 miles.  Staff is requesting BOC authorization 
to advertise this item as surplus and generate income for the County.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
BOC approval is needed to declare county property as surplus in order to sell to highest bidder.  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Motion to give staff authorization to declare as surplus and sell the 2008 Ford E350 Van.  

 
  



Business Item 9: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Fire Rescue 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Fire Station #3 - Property Ownership Transfer Request 
  
 
Summary:  
 
County Fire Departments, Water Systems and Communications Centers are audited every five years by 
the Insurance Services Office, Inc. commonly refered to as the ISO rating. The ISO rating has a direct 
bearing on every county resident’s and business’s insurance premiums. Jasper County’s ISO audit is 
currently underway. One critical component of the ISO audit is the existence of fire fighting training 
facilities. In order to receive credit toward the Countywide ISO rating, which would help lower 
resident’s and business’s insurance premiums, ISO requires County fire fighting training exercises to be 
conducted on property owned by the County. 
 
Jasper County Fire Rescue conducts its fire fighting training at Jasper County Fire Station #3 located at 
185 Hwy 212 West, Monticello. 
 
Currently, the official ownership of the property where Fire Station #3 is located is owned by the City of 
Monticello. 
 
Background:  
 
Jasper County Fire Station # 3 is located at 185 Hwy 212 West, Monticello. 
Fire Station property is located on two separate tax parcels. 
Parcel # 034016001 – Fire House Building 
Parcel # 034020001 – Driveway from Highway 212 to the rear of the Fire House. 
 
Ingles Markets, Inc. donated Parcel # 034016001 to the City of Monticello in 2002. 
The Jasper County Board of Education donated Parcel # 034020001 to the City of Monticello in 2001. 
The Fire Station building construction was funded with a Countywide SPLOST approved by the Jasper 
County voters in 2000. 
Buildout of the training room housed in the Fire Station was funded by the Jasper County BOC general 
fund in 2014. 
 
Cost:  None 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Approve a request to be made to the Monticello City Council to transfer parcel # 034016001 and parcel 
# 034020001 to the Jasper County Board of Commissioners at no charge for the continued use of Jasper 
County Fire Station #3 in order to be recognized by ISO as a fire fighting training facility. 

























 

 

Business Item 10: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Accounting and Finance 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: FY 2022 Budget - Final Budget Amendments 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
 
Finance has prepared Final FY 2022 Budget Amendments for Board review for General Fund: 
 
Government Buildings: $15,123.80 
 
Fire Rescue: $43,534.74 
 
Public Works: $76,357.37 
 
Recreation: $33,035.23 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
The net amount to come out of General Fund Balance is $168,051.14. 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Approve FY2022 Year End budget amendments as presented. 
 
 
  











 

Business Item 11: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Landfill 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Landfill Customer Types Discussion 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Customer types for the Jasper County C&D Landfill to be discussed. 
 
Curent recognized types 
County Resident 
Non County Resident 
Commercial 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
  



 

 

Business Item 12: 

 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: 2023 SLOST Timeline 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Timeline Requirements Include: 
 
Joint Meeting with Jasper County BOC, Monticello City Council and Shady Dale City Council 
Notice to Mayors for Joint Meeting must be given at least 10 days prior to joint meeting – Jan.1, 2023 
For SPLOST continuation – Meeting must be held at least 69 days prior to election – Jan. 11, 2023 
Goal – November 2022 
 
Resolution with Ballot Language 
Due to County Elections Superintendent no later than Friday, January 6, 2023 
Goal – Resolution approved at December 5, 2022 BOC Meeting 
 
Call of the Election 
Must be held at least 29 days prior to the election – February 16, 2023 Issue of The Monticello News 
Goal – Election called by February 2, 2023 
 
Election with SPLOST Referendum 
Tuesday, March 21, 2023 
 
 
Background:  
 
Jasper County’s current SPLOST collection ends March 31, 2024. 
 
The BOC voted at the September 12, 2022 meeting to put the next SPLOST referendum on the March 21, 2023 
ballot. 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 

 



 
Business Item 13: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
 
Subject: Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 

 


	MONTICELLO, GEORGIA
	*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page.
	Insert from: "Agenda Detail 2 - Comp plan steering committee .pdf"
	APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
	APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
	10.  Describe your current community involvement.

	Insert from: "Agenda Detail - Comp plan A. Seltzer.pdf"
	APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
	APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
	Describe your current community involvement.


	Insert from: "Agenda Detail - Comp Plan App Z Middleton.pdf"
	Image
	Image (2)
	Image (3)

	Insert from: "Agenda Detail - Comp Plan T. Rogers.pdf"
	APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
	APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
	10.  Describe your current community involvement.




